
Re: VC- 5/24/2022 Bharrat,Kawall ROOM and TOUR
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 05/04/2022 07:59

Good morning, 

Reservation booked.

Guest Name:  Kawall Bharrat
Vendor: Margic World Club
SPI Reservation #: 2478
VC Confirmation #: 304708 – Vista Cay
Check in/ Check out: 5/24/2022-5/27/2022

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:26:42 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: VC- 5/24/2022 Bharrat,Kawall ROOM and TOUR
 
Good morning,


Please book this reservation at Vista Cay.


thanks

Michele

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

